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Memo 
 
To:  Mike Murawski, independent ethics advocate    
 
From:  Karl Ross and Kennedy Rosario, ethics investigators   
 
Date:  Jan. 13, 2010 
 
Re:              K09-154, JAIME GASCON   

 

Close-out: The investigation, as detailed in the investigative report, failed to yield any 
information to support the allegations in the anonymous letter that Mr. Gascon 
received gifts from firms subject to his oversight. Contacts with representatives of the 
firms cited in the letter failed to produce any corroboration, nor did interviews with 
past and present employees of BCCO’s Product Control Division. Given the lack of 
corroboration and given Mr. Gascon’s exemplary employment record, it would not 
appear that there is justification for pursuing this matter further.   
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